

From: Robert H. Jackson

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 25, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0153-EX-CM-2017

Message:

Carnegie Mellon University (CMU) received the following instruction from staff:

For the proposed frequency bands 430-440 MHz and 902-928 MHz, please replace "X" under emission designators with a valid character. X's are not acceptable.

CMU amended its application to change the X character in the emissions designators to G.

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Robert H Jackson
Counsel to Carnegie Mellon University
703-714-1316